State of California

Memorandum
To: Docket Unit
From:  California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Calitornia Energy Commission

DOCKETED
\2-RpPs-O\

TN# @424

FEB 2 1 2013

The Natural Resources Agency

pate: February 21, 2013
Telephone: (916) 654-5036

subject: NEW DOCKET FOR PROPOSED REGULATIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT
PROCEDURES FOR THE RENEWABLES PORTFOLIO STANDARD FOR LOCAL
PUBLICLY OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES

Please set up this docket for the rulemaking proceeding: Proposed Regulations for
Enforcement Procedures for the Renewables Portfolio Standard for Local Publicly
Owned Electric Utilities as 13-RPS-01, and include the following people on the
distribution list for one copy of each of any future materials filed. Please distribute
docketed items as electronic files by email unless the docketed material is infeasible

to distribute in this manner.

Chair Robert Weisenmiller, MS 33
Kevin Barker, MS 33

Robert P. Oglesby, MS 39
Drew Bohan, MS 39

Jay Dickenson, MS 30

Dave Ashuckian, P.E., MS 28
Tony Goncalves, MS 45
Gabriel Herrera, MS 14

Kate Zocchetti, MS 45
Angela Gould, MS 45
Lorraine Gonzalez, MS 45
Emily Chisholm, MS 45

N/

Robert B. Weisenmiller
Chair



